
From: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 12:32 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: VA Tech study

thanks

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Subject: RE: VA Tech study

Mr. Edwards has provided no such information regarding his research to DEQ.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: VA Tech study

Hi Steve,

I've been charged with understanding the VA Tech study and how it compares to the testing done by the city of Flint and the state. Do you have a copy of the VA Tech protocol and/or findings, or have you developed a document comparing the two, and can you share those with me?

Linda D. Dykema, Ph.D.
Environmental Public Health Director
Division of Environmental Health
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
517.335.8566
dykernal@michigan.gov